Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR

URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
.FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: JUNE 19, 2014

SUBJECT:  Request Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 2 in the amount of

$64,887.50 to contract with Bluegrass Contracting Corporation for the Clays Mill Road
Improvements Project Section 2B

On August 29, 2013 (Resolution No. 431-2013), Council approved award of Bid # 81-2013 to Bluegrass
Contracting Corporanon in the amount of $3,310,582.35 for construction of Clays Mill Road Improvement
Project Section 2B.

On April 24, 2014 (Resolution No. 182-2014), Council approved change Order No. 1 in the amount of
$33,029.00.

Division of Engineering has negotiated Change Order No. 2 in the amount of $64,887.50 for armored edge
demolition and replacement. New total is $3,408,498.85.

Construction of this project is fully funded with SLX (Surface Transportation Lexington) federal dollars. Match
for this project is provided by Kentucky Transportation Cabinet toll credits. Funds are being budgeted as
follows:

FUND DEPTID | SECT ACCT PROJECT ACTIVITY BUD REF
3160 303202 3251 91715 CLY ML RD 2005 | FED GRANT | 2005

Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 2 with Bluegrass Contracting Corporation is hereby
requested.
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Trene Gooding, Director __)

Xc: Derek Paulsen, Commissioner of the Department of Planning, Preservation, and Development
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